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From: Simon Baker[IMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29
_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=SIMON+2EBAKER4B1A8EF6-D2E0-4DEC-94EA-
591DFAB51F2E@C72A47.ingest.local]

Sent: Wed 22/05/2013 4:01:43 PM (UTC)
To: Alwen Lyons; GRO i Mark Davies}| GRO i
Subject: RE: Briefing for Paula JA meeting 23rd May 2013 version 2
Attachment: Briefing for Paula JA meeting 23rd May 2013 version 3.doc
Alwen

Attached is the briefing note.

I am unclear on two points as | don’t think we are aligned with Second Sight:
1. The number of cases (second sight seem reluctant to limit to two or three)
2. The date for the findings (second sight say they need three months)

I have highlighted these two point in red in the briefing.
Simon

From: Alwen Lyons

Sent: 22 May 2013 15:39

To: Mark Davies

Cc: Simon Baker

Subject: Re: Briefing for Paula JA meeting 23rd May 2013 version 2

So this is where we are now. Susan I have a call with SS at 4.30 after which we will know what Paula can say
to James tomorrow. Would it be worth updating the brief as far as we can before that call, Simon would you
be able to do that and send back to Mark and I especially anything you can do on stakeholder. Sorry still dying
to get minutes sorted

Thanks
Alwen

Alwen Lyons
Company Secretary

i GRO i

S e Sos Y -

On 22 May 2013, at 09:14, "Mark Davies" < GRO P wrote:

Some thoughts apologies for capitals

Sent from my iPad
<Briefing for Paula JA meeting 23rd May 2013 version 2.doc>
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